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Dear Darlingston,
I em not guite olear what the diffiomlty is
- about Cerlguist, but I suppose we had better ascopt hie two
eopice, teking ons each., Are they in exchangs for two coples
or one of Heredity? I think we could afford to let him have two.
I woae a good dsal dissppointsd at heering theat my short note
with 8nell, for which I had promised Snell early publiocation,
had heen postponed from Volume II part 1 to part 2 without
sonsulting ma, and apparsntly in your shaenoce. I really think
this was & little bit irreguler, as one of our ohjsots in giving
spage to short notes was from the firet to ensure rapid publicatien.
I sm very glad te see your artiole on language in Velume I
_part 3, whioh arrived todsy. It does sesm to me to Tresk ground
in a most valuable way, howeter slow the philologinta may be in
appreclating your point of view.

Youra eincarely,

L Lot Mot ok oAl Bedifan.
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